Jeffrey Fischbach

From: Jens Werner <jens@summit-university.org>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 3:00 PM

To: Jeffrey Fischbach

Subject: Re: 173 Western Ave N RE: Handsome Hog, District Council Form

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Hello Jeffrey,

Yes, | received it. | replied to him on April 12.
Thank you,

Jens

On Mon, May 13, 2024 at 2:58 PM Jeffrey Fischbach <jeffrey.fischbach@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

Hello Jens,

'm not sure if Ross ever checked with you on this one.

Below was an email from Ryan Elwood regarding their application for a Liquor On Sale license at 173 Western Ave N.

Can you acknowledge receipt of the Class N License District Council Form?

Thanks,

Jeff Fischbach

DSl Inspector Il

Cityof Saint Paul, Department of Safety & Inspections
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55101

P: (651) 266-9106

Email: |effrey.Fischbach@ci.stpaul.mn.us

www.StPaul.gov

SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA




From: Ross Haddow <ross.haddow@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 9:11 AM

To: Jeffrey Fischbach <jeffrey.fischbach@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: FW: Handsome Hog, District Council Form

From: Ryan Elwood <rielwood@muddycowbar.com>

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 3:19 PM

To: Jennifer Werner <jens@summit-university.org>

Cc: Ross Haddow <ross.haddow@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Tom Ferrara <tom.ferrara@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; BJ Clemings
<pclemings@muddycowbar.com>

Subject: Handsome Hog, District Council Form

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Hello Jens,

Here is the completed District Council Form for our Liquor License.

If there is any information missing/incomplete/incorrect please let me know.

Thankyou,

Ryan



Ryan Elwood

Systems Manager | Muddy Cow Restaurant Group

Mobile: 651-269-0272
Email: rielwood@muddycowbar.com

8657 Eagle Point Blvd, Suite 2
Lake ElImo, MN 55042

Address:

Jens Werner

Executive Director

Summit University Planning Council
651-228-1855
www.summit-university.org

Like SUPC on Facebook!
Sign up for our newsletter!







